

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-

**A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF
PINECREST, FLORIDA, WAIVING FEES FOR
PINECREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA
ANNUAL "OPENING OF SCHOOL EVENT" TO
BE HELD AT EVELYN GREER PARK/LESLIE
BOWE HALL ON MONDAY, AUGUST 10,
2026, FROM 9:00 A.M. TO 2:00 P.M.;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.**

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF PINECREST, FLORIDA, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the fees for the rental of facilities at Evelyn Greer Park for the
Pinecrest Elementary School PTA Annual "Opening of School Event", to be held on Monday,
August 10, 2026, from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., are hereby waived.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of July, 2026.

Joseph M. Corradino, Mayor

Attest:

Priscilla Torres, MMC
Village Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Mitchell Bierman
Village Attorney



DATE: June 26, 2026

TO: Yocelyn Galiano, ICMA-CM, Village Manager

FROM: Robert C. Mattes, CPRE, CPSI, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Pinecrest Elementary School Fee Waiver Request

The Pinecrest Elementary School PTA is requesting the Village Council's consideration to waive the rental fees for use of Leslie Bowe Hall on Monday, August 10, 2026, from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm for their annual "Opening of School Event," where teachers and the Principal gather to review plans and prepare for the upcoming school year.

Typically, the standard rental fee for this entire event would total \$650. The school and the associated PTA are eligible for a 50% discount, reducing the rental fee to \$325.

The Parks and Recreation Department supports this request and believes that providing this accommodation represents a meaningful opportunity to strengthen the Village and the Parks and Recreation Department's partnership with Pinecrest Elementary School and its dedicated parent volunteers.

Should the waiver be approved, the Department looks forward to continuing to work collaboratively with Pinecrest Elementary School and exploring additional opportunities for future partnerships that enhance programs, events, and services benefiting Pinecrest residents of all ages. This gesture of support reinforces the Village's investment in education, community engagement, and the strong relationships that help make Pinecrest an exceptional place to live, learn, and grow.

From: [President Pinecrest](#)
To: [Robert C. Mattes \(PRD\)](#)
Subject: Re: Coral Pine Park Rental - Aug 10
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2026 7:46:03 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click! We're counting on you! This email is from an external sender! Don't click on links or open attachments from unknown sources. If you know this is spam delete the message. If you need further assistance with an unknown message, please contact gwilson@pinecrest-fl.gov

Rob,

Thank you so much!

Our principal has decided to move forward with Monday Aug 10 at Evelyn Greer. So you can release the hold on Tuesday at Coral Pine Park.

I will wait to hear what happens at the July 14 meeting. Thank you again!

Emily Dickens
678-389-1803

On Tue, Jun 23, 2026 at 2:50 PM Robert C. Mattes (PRD) <rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Emily,

I do not believe it is someone from Pinecrest Elementary School. I have put a hold on Evelyn Greer Park for August 10 and on Coral Pine Park for August 11. We have another event taking place at Evelyn Greer Park on August 11, so I could not hold that date for you, but you do have a location on both days. I will send the information to our Village Council regarding both days and let you know of the outcome after the July 14 Village Council meeting.

Kind regards,

Rob

Robert C. Mattes, CPRE, CPSI, AFO

Parks & Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Department

Village of Pinecrest

5855 Killian Drive

Pinecrest, Florida 33156

P: 305.284.0900

F: 305.284.0911

E: rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov

WEB: www.pinecrest-fl.gov



#Pinecresting



#FITCREST

"Pinecrest Parks and Recreation strives to provide exceptional facilities, services, and programs that enhance the quality of life for all residents through dedicated customer service, community engagement, and enriching experiences."

From: President Pinecrest <president@pinecrestpta.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 2:33 PM

To: Robert C. Mattes (PRD) <rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov>

Subject: Re: Coral Pine Park Rental - Aug 10

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click! We're counting on you! This email is from an external sender! Don't click on links or open attachments from unknown sources. If you know this is spam delete the message. If you need further assistance with an unknown message, please contact gwilson@pinecrest-fl.gov

Hi Rob,

Thanks for the email, I just want to double confirm that the hold on Aug 10 at Coral Pine isn't for Pinecrest Elementary School, as we have had a few people working on this event.

If not, would it be possible to hold Evelyn Greer - Leslie Bowe Hall and Gazebo for Aug 10 as well as Coral Pine Multipurpose room on Aug 11. As our principal is trying to figure out which day works the best.

Thank you in advance for all your help!

Emily

On Tue, Jun 23, 2026 at 1:39 PM Robert C. Mattes (PRD) <rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Emily,

Thank you for reaching out regarding your Opening of School event. I reviewed our reservation system and, unfortunately, the Multipurpose Room at Coral Pine Park is already reserved from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on August 10.

If you would like to explore alternative dates, you can view the availability calendar at www.pinecrest-fl.gov/parks by selecting the "Facility Rentals" button. From there, choose the Coral Pine Park link to access the Multipurpose Room schedule.

If another date works for your event, please let me know, and I will be happy to place it on our calendar. To request a full fee waiver, rather than the standard 50% discount, I will need to prepare a memo for Village Council consideration. If you identify an alternative date, I would appreciate hearing from you as soon as possible so I can prepare the request and include it on the Council's July agenda. To meet that deadline, I will need the new date by Monday, if possible.

Kind regards,
Rob

Robert C. Mattes, CPRE, CPSI, AFO

Parks & Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Department

Village of Pinecrest

5855 Killian Drive

Pinecrest, Florida 33156

P: 305.284.0900

F: 305.284.0911

E: rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov

WEB: www.pinecrest-fl.gov



#Pinecresting



#FITCREST

"Pinecrest Parks and Recreation strives to provide exceptional facilities, services, and programs that enhance the quality of life for all residents through dedicated customer service, community engagement, and enriching experiences."

From: President Pinecrest <president@pinecrestpta.com>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2026 2:31 PM

To: Robert C. Mattes (PRD) <rmattes@pinecrest-fl.gov>

Subject: Coral Pine Park Rental - Aug 10

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click! We're counting on you! This email is from an external sender! Don't click on links or open attachments from unknown sources. If you know this is spam delete the message. If you need further assistance with an unknown message, please contact gwilson@pinecrest-fl.gov

Good Afternoon Mr. Mattes,

My name is Emily Dickens, I am the new PTA President for Pinecrest Elementary School. I was hoping to rent Coral Pine's newly constructed Multipurpose Room on Monday, August 10 for our "Opening of School" , the annual meeting held by our Principal, where she welcomes back teachers and runs through the school year plan.

I know that as a school and PTA we are eligible for a 50% discount, I was hoping that the Village council would consider making this available to our school at no charge. Please find all event details below, and let me know if you would like me to reserve online or if you need any additional information.

Thank you in advance for your consideration, as we are always thankful for our partnerships with the village.

Date: **August 10, 2026**

Multi Purpose Room

Time: **9am-2pm**

75-90 guests

(4) Pickleball Courts

Time: **9-11am**

Kind Regards,

Emily Dickens

--

Emily Dickens

Pinecrest Elementary School PTA

president@pinecrestpta.com

678-389-1803

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public records.

--

Kali Bensaadon

Pinecrest Elementary School PTA

president@pinecrestpta.com

305-632-5077

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public records.

--

Kali Bensaadon

Pinecrest Elementary School PTA

president@pinecrestpta.com

305-632-5077